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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

)

) POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE
COUNTY OF AIKEN ) COCAINE BASE (CRACK COCAINE)
)

§ 44-53-0375(B)(1)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on August 10, 2009, the Grand Jurors

of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That SHERONE NEALOUS JR. did in Aiken County, South Carolina on or about
March 19, 2009, knowingly or intentionally possess with intent to distribute a quantity of
Cocaine Base (Crack Cocaine), a controlled substance under provisions of §44-53-110,
et. seq., Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended, such possession not

having been authorized by law.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

A A neet

U. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
) ARMED ROBBERY
COUNTY OF AIKEN )
) § 16-11-0330(A)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on July 14, 2014, the Grand Jurors of

Aiken County present upon their oath:

That SHERONE NEALOUS, JR., along with others, did in Aiken County on or
about May 19, 2009, while armed with a deadly weapon or while alleging either by
action or words that he was armed while using a representation of a deadly weapon or
an object which a person present during the commission of the robbery reasonably
believed to be a deadly weapon, to wit: a handgun, feloniously take from the person or
presence of Charles Cato by means of force or intimidation goods or monies of Charles
Cato, such goods or monies being described as follows: U.S. Currency, set of keys, a
40 cal Ruger, several pairs of Nike shoes, cell phone, Bank of America debit card and,
SC drivers license and military 1D, all in violation of §16-11-330, Code of Laws of South

Carolina (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

Eliglelh 8. Lons

F SU{OM THURMOND, s@ttcnor‘U

provided.
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WITNESSES

Aiken Department Of Public Safety

Kirk L Owen

Law Enforcement Case #: 09-38386

DOCKET NO. 2014GS0200987

The State of South Carolina
County of Aiken

e

— —
— — R

BAY COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER JULY TERM 2014
E.m@\%%ﬁ lyio 200 13
1091593 , N / -~ _ 2
it THE STATE
Sk 20: Bonck rarn 2,/ vs.
Depliy Clora ¢
e - SHERONE NEALOUS, JR.
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
va\\\\ Robert wades CDR #: 0139 _
Foreperson of Grand Jury o ™3
Date: July 10, 2014 _ 2 Indictment for
VERDICT
ARMED ROBBERY
§ 16-11-0330(A)
X MOND, SOLICITOR
Foreperson of Petit Jury J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICIT
Date:

', L4z Liodard, Clerk of Court of Common Pleas and General
Sessions for Aiken County, South Carolina do hereby certify
that the foregoing constitutes a true and correct copy of the

oa;:p_:nc:.n:ni_:.n-;ueona_R_E chSun_Em
u»<1.\. m{fbr 20 E
e oA AN A

CCCPEGS. ir...hosm_ 5.
A N

eputy Clerk ﬂ\]
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
) KIDNAPPING
COUNTY OF AIKEN )
) § 16-03-0910

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on July 14, 2014, the Grand Jurors of

Aiken County present upon their oath:

That SHERONE NEALOUS, JR., along with others, did in Aiken County on or
about May 19, 2009, unlawfully seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct or carry
away Charles Cato without authority of law, all in violation of §16-3-910 of the Code of

Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

£

J. STROM THURMOND,

provided.




WITNESSES
Aiken Depaitment Of Public Safety
Kirk L Owen

Law Enforcement Case #: 09-38386

DOCKET NO. 2014GS0200989

The State of South Carolina
County of Aiken

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
FitED_——July 10 ao\hﬁ

1091597
G@i%%iﬁmw

Peputy O Qz

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JULY TERM 2014

THE STATE
VS.

SHERONE NEALOUS, JR.

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
true  bill
e
Ll
Robert-wade CDR #: 0095
Foreperson of Grand Jury —_—
Date .Eznu.lmrwoﬁ — Indictment for
VERDICT
KIDNAPPING
§ 16-03-0910
Foreperson of Petit Jury J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

Date:

Ui i CARULINA
n.Cr d.<. _1>=nm.z
odard, Clerk of Count of Common Pleas and General

5
that the foregoing constitutes a true and correct copy of the
original documents which have been filed in my office this

B&N of, G 20 \I_N
ccerp .u.o.w_%nn ey
D

Deputy Clork




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR

) ASSAULT AND BATTERY IN THE SECOND
COUNTY OF AIKEN ) DEGREE

)

§ 16-3-600(D)(1)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on August 4, 2014, the Grand Jurors

of Aiken County present upon their oath:

That SHERONE NEALOUS, JR. did in Aiken County on or about November 26,
2013, wilfully and unlawfully injure and/or offer or attempt to injure Edgar Lyons with the
present ability to do so, and moderate injury resulted or could have resulted to Edgar
Lyons, all in violation of 16-3-600(D)(1) Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

Eligprthh 5 746 w4,

J. STROM THURMOND, SQLICITOR /*
U

provided.
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DOCKET NO. 2014GS0201162

WITNESSES
Aiken County Sheriff The State of South Carolina
Sheriff Officer County of Aiken
Law Enforcement Case # 13-069609 B e
BAY COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER AUGUST TERM 2014
2013A0210201123 e
THE STATE
VS.
- — S SHERONE NEALOUS, JR.
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
menJdy 2/ e/l
2 UCCP&GS. ;,\va
Ihiﬁfl CDR #: 3413
Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: July 31,2014 . Indictment for
VERDICT - o
ASSAULT AND BATTERY IN THE COUNTY OF ATy ROLINA
SECOND DEGREE Sewion o iy o o CoBOT Ples 20 Gerer

r :
that the foregoing constitutas g true and correct
oniginal documents which have

in my office this

Not

§ 16-3-800(D)(1)

~ J. STROM THURMOND, SOLIGITOR

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:
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| /\ “BAllset by | WITNESSES
/ v J
Judge }\ Ay Name
d wh)/ \\ 7 L
R N v |74 Address
\o \o [13
o y Telephone:
Type and Amount \U mrrrmb
Name of Surety:
Name:
- Address
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
Telephone:
Judge
Name:
S Address
Defendant Attorney: Telephone:
Decision: Name:
Address:
Telephone:
DISPOSITION before
Name:
Judge
Address:
on
Telephone:
by
(indicate jury trial, bench tnial, plea, nol. pros., etc.)
Name:
Disposition: Address:
Sentence: Telephone
JURORS Name:
Address:
Telephone
Name:
Address
Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS
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mmﬂ\m\\ WITNESSES
L C % \N\@J.f ' :
f Address:
. 1o} \ 1o W3
Telephone.
Type and Amount \“ zU@F pmv
N f Surety:
ame of surety Nafne:
5 Address
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
Telephone:
Judge
Name:
& Address
Defendant Attorney: Telephone:
Decision: Name
Address:
Telephone:
DISPOSITION before
Name:
Judge
Address:
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4 Telephone:
Type and Amount: W g mw
Name of Surety:
Name:
Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
Telephone:
Judge
Name:
on Address:
Defendant Attorney: Telephone:
Decision: Name:
Address:
Telephone:
DISPOSITION before
Name:
Judge
Address:
on
Telephone:
by
(indicate jury trial, bench trial, plea, nol. pros., etc.)
Name:
Disposition: Address:
Sentence: Telephone:
JURORS Name:
Address:
Telephone:
Name:
Address:
Telephone:
CODEFENDANTS
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) J‘ : (\/\

) AFFIDAVIT OF INDIGENCY AND
COUNTY OF AIKEN ) APPLICATION FOR APPOINTED COUNSEL

STATE VS. é\\ ey e T e a\ous T g

ARREST WARRANT / TICKET & CHARGE:

SOI2R 02 1020\ 23 - AL - ]

1. ARE YOU PRESENTLY EMPLOYED? YES ____ NO lfyes, Please state the name and address of your employer and the
amount of vour salary or wages per month and/or weck.

NAME: ADDRESS:

NET WAGES: $ WEEKLY / BI-WEEKLY / MONTHLY

If' No. please state the name and address of your former employer. date of termination and the amount of vour salary or wages.

EMPLOYER:

NET WAGES: § WEEKLY/ Bl WEEKLY/ MONTHLY DATE OF TERMINATION:

2. HOUSEHOLD MEMBER(S) EMPLOYER (if applicable): AnY G @ z‘;(f ;\QQW
LSS A Sronthns
NET WAGES: $§ WEEKLY / BI-WEEKLY / MONTHLY

3. Have you or houschold member(s) received within the past twelve months any money from any of the following sources?

a.  Business, Profession or Self-Employment? Yes
b.  Rent Payments, Interest or Dividends? Yes
c.  Pensions, Annuities or Life [nsurance Payments? Yes
d.  Gitts or Inheritance? Yes

Any Other Source (including Unemployment, Retirement, Disability and/or Food Stamps)? Yes

o

If the unswer to any question above is “Yes . please list the source of the money and the amount received within the last 12 months.

SOURCE: AMOUNT:

4. LIST BY NAME. AGE AND RELATIONSHIP TO YOU, ANY PERSONS WHO ARE DEPENDENT UPON YOU FOR SUPPORT.
INDICATE BESIDE EACH HOW MUCH YOU CONTRIBUTE TOWARD THEIR SUPPORT.

NAME: AGE: RELATIONSHIP: AMOUNT $
NAME: AGE: RELATIONSHIP: AMOUNT §
NAME: AGE: RELATIONSHIP: AMOUNT $

5. DO YOU HAVE CASH, OR DO YOU HAVE ANY MONEY IN A CHECKING OR SAVINGS ACCOUNT
CASH: S — CHECKING: § — SAVINGS: §_

6. DO YOU OWN ANY REAL ESTATE, STOCKS, BONDS, NOTES OR OTHER VALUABLE PROPERTY, EXCLUDING
ORDINARY HOUSEHOLD FURNISHINGS AND CLOTHING? YES NO_ T

———

PLEASE SPECIFY: _



7. LIST THE TYPE OF VEHICLE(S) YOU OWN (YEAR, MAKE, MODEL):

PAID FOR? YES NO AMOUNT OF PAYMENT(S) $

8. DO YOU OR HOUSEHOLD MEMBER PAY RENT OR MORTGAGE?

9. AMOUNT OF DEBTS, LIENS, MORTAGES, ETC.?

AMOUNT §

[ do solemnly swear that the information reported by me for this application for counsel does contain a true and full
account of all my real and personal estate, debts, credits and effects whatsoever without exception, which I or any person in trust
for me have or at the time of my possession had, or am, or was in any way respect, entitled to, in possession, remainder or
reversion, and that [ have not at any time since charges were made against me or before, directly or indirectly sold. leased,
assigned, or otherwise disposed of any property, or made over in trust for myself or otherwise, other than mentioned herein.

I understand that the appointment of counsel creates a claim against the assets and estate of the person who is
provided counsel or the parents or legal guardians of a juvenile in the amount equal to the costs of representation less the
amount paid to appointed counsel, the public defender office and/or the Commission on Indigent Defense. [ understand
such claim shall be filed in the Office of the Clerk of Court where [, my child, or ward are assigned counsel, but that the
filing of a claim shall not constitute a lien against my real or personal property unless, in the discretion of the Court, part
or all of such a claim is reduced to judgment by appropriate Order of the Court, after serving me with at least thirty (30)
days notice that judgment will be entered.

[ understand that pursuant to §17-3-30(b), I am required to pay a non-refunduble $40.00 application fee to the
Public Defender’s Office for public defender services or other appointed counsel.

[ am financially unable to employ counsel and request that counsel be assigned to represent me. [ understand that [ am
entitled to at least 30 days notice before a claim against me may be reduced to judgment, and I do hereby waive the right to such

notice.
s ] Balses o >Z

Applikant [

Sworn to bw z) da¥ of UC , 20 \5 .
=
> ~ Notary Public for South Carolina. My commission expires: \ \ "‘k 2.0 /23

7
G e 21
RACE: _Y) SEX~ Y\ AvE: " INJAIL OUT ON BOND
sS

N: _ By DATE OF ARREST: \N-2-13
| . i
DATE OF BIRTH: o BOND AMOUNT:
ADDRESS: BONDSMAN:
CITY & STATE: wO-DEFENDANTS:
FELEPHONE: _ < e .
70N
The applicant’s request for counsel is hereby (// 7 / / 74 /J
i / < ’J’/ 'Z T S
GRANTED Judge/ Clerk or Deputy €lerk

e | P
DENIED DATE: / A S [,r) {2y
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
*COUNTY OF Aiken :
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2009GS0201412
: Sherone Nealous Jr ) A/WH#:  M005377
j )  Dateof Offense: _3/19/2009
Race: _ Sexx M Age: 38 ) S.C.Code § :_44-53-0375(BX1)
20*31 _ ___-S#:. ) CDRCode#: 3014
——- : ) -5 5
City,State, Zip: North Augusta, SC 29841 0 IJUV
DL#: SID#: _SC00907475 : SENTENCESHEET  o.np/0t
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] 325,00
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTEDOF or E]PLE‘QD
TO: Drugs / Manufacture, distribution, etc. of cocaine base, st (.P WLD ing Boo . |} 3
7
in violationof § 44-53-0375(BX1) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3014
(] NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [JSERIQUS [(IMOST SERIOUS {JMandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: E{ Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: []Without Negotiations or Recommendation,

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the b4 State Department of Corrections,

[S—Ceunty-Petemtton Ceater,

for a determinate term of S dayﬂmmﬂn@; [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

JA_CONCURRENT or [(F—-CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit

the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry

r time served uant to i@c ode
o O M 0]
0

ifa Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135,

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Walves Hearing [ | Ordered  PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED E2gg q.
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. 8%y o
May serve W/E begining & fs? E |
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [ BEEg
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O £ied
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/mo)
T T il e &
14-1- h ; 98
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 7§ S e mKWREN £ near 1
§ $6-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ DR £
Proviso 47.9 (Public DefProb) $500 S -
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § 2s5.00 $
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $060 $ JOO .00 f;
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 °§
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § [C] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ <S.oco § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%10 County ~(if paid in installments) $ L-90 during probation.
TOTAL

ﬁ

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk

Court Reporter: M_Cagﬁumz

SCCA/217 (0372011)

Presiding Judge
Judge Code:
Sentence Date:

o=




* STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Aiken
STATE VS.
Sherone Nealous Jr
AKA:
Race: Sex: M Age: 38
DOB: SS#:
Addre«., .
City,State,ZiD:  Warrenyille, SC 20851
DL#  ( SID#;

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was

TO: Robbery/Armed Robbery

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#:

A/WH: 1091593
Date of Offense:  5/19/2009
S.C.Code § : 16-11-0330(A)

CDR Code #: 0139

2014GS0200987

SENTENCE SHEET 10 - ‘30

i
(] CONVICTEDOF or , - IPL

undin
~ e gfld

in violationof § 16-1 1-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139
] NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [ IMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC (]817-25-45
, w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [(M Indicted, D Lesser Included Offense, [()Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand J (defendant's initials)
Thepleais:  [T]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, ' mmendation by the State%_s
SC Bar# Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is ited to the

for a determinate term of Q\O r
and/or to pay a fine of $

of § ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

K4 State Department of Corrections,

[ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
; provided that upon the service of

days/months/years and/or payment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
29 CONCURRENT or

FS-CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: FD[H (L)
nghe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.([‘_. Code
by the State Department of Corrections. f ) SJ‘J m WIS

. o;‘-’"qfq G0 090212
§ 24-13-40 w'be talcu ted and applied

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135,
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,passess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. Qo
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 22877

[JRESTITUTION: ] Deferred [] Def. Waives Heariog [ |Ordered  PTUP %E: v
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/ours Public Service Emfidynent | § =
Payment Terms: Obtain GED é z‘; ?: ; p
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. ALF R

May serve W/E begining § - 2
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0] % %g .E: g i
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 2 g 22
& 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive w'gfel_glz@‘ e 2
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § (00.00 pmts. of $ — beginning £E7% ¢, :
§ 14-1-211(A}2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 °§ . : 3 I RE
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 s i, ""f"“’?%‘f%’g"
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Tost) $25 7§ Oth: 5%
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 "~ § 1858
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s 26 .00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUT Breath Test Fec) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § (J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5.00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County  (if paid in instaliments) $ 2.90 during probation.
TOTAL $ (33.90 /

: Presiding Judge ,

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk WMA.LM—- Sodae Cfde: ¢
Court Reporter: e Crcprocm Sentence Date: "]‘ __,’.'}r { e J'L({-

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Aiken ;
STATE Vs, | INDICTMENT/CASE#: __2014GS0200989
Sherone Nealous Jr ) AWH 1091597
A )  Date of Offense: _5/19/2009
Race: Sex: M Age: 38 ) S.C.Code § :_16-03-0910
DOB: SS#:~ )  CDRCode #: _ 0095
City,State, Zip: i 3o |
DL P Wamenville, SC 29851 ) SENTENCE SHEET g
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] wdn Uid_iv_%gg
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ CONVICTEDOF or KPLEADS

TO: Kidnapping / Kidnapping

inviolation of § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. é%; of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095

[J NON-VIOLENT KI VIOLENT [JSERIOUS OST SERIOUS  []Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-2545
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [ | Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand J ury. {(defendant’s initials)

Thepleais:  [T]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sente Recommendation by the sm%

A ] & fz"ﬂ

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [ State Department of Corrections, [ T—County-Detention-Cemnter;

SC Bar#

for a determinate term of _@ d-p‘momh@ [C] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

g_CONCURRENT or ECONSEEUTIVE to sentence on: ;U)“’{ 6& f Olo-ocl ?7 *(’u(al G&OI‘?U{IZ

The Defendant is to be given credit fog time served pursuant to S.C. :Siode § 24-1340 to be calculated‘and applied
by the State Depertment of Corrections. & Dc#' pl 1ot
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person comvicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Emploméa. (>4
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O 85y a {
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rebab. or Job Corp. 3585

— May serve W/E begining it A P
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O E g § 3
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing. ~~ [] _ £3 TR
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %} $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive we;‘}lygnﬁn &
A el sl 2

- {i ¢ » s = 3 8=
§ 56-5-2995 (DU] Assessment) $12 s s - paldlnhlbllc Defend% él!ié 8‘! < é f%
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) s25  § Othes: ";—3 e A
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S Sas558 <48
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $22 §  4c.00 pzogssty [9N%
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S o243 [ [9 |§
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $s0 " §
E 56-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § [[J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 5 = o0 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 3.90 during probation.
TOTAL $ 13340
) Presiding Jud

Clesk-o£-Coust/ Deputy Clerk Ot M) Judge Cfdc: - S B

CourtReporter:  BeYhanie Crc??ox

Sentence Date__r_? =M~

SCCA/217 (03/2011)

e e e

|
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S}'ATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Aiken

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
)
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2014GS0201 162
ey Sherone Nealous Jr ) AWK 2013A0210201123
3 ) Date of Offense: _ 11/26/2013
Race: _ Sex: M Age: 38 ) S.C.Code § ; 16-3-600(DX1)
DOB: W —— ) CDRCode#: 3413
Address: )
City,State.Zip:  Graniteville, SC 29829 0-3 i
DL#  ~° SID¥. _SC00907475 : e SHE?&A/ o gm/
*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes [0 No[J Hazmat Yes[] No[] 2500
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (J CONVICTED OF or XJPLEADS
TO: Assault and Battery in the Second Degree
in violation of § 16-3-600(DX1) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3413
[} NON-VIOLENT™ — () VIOLENT []SERIOUS  []MOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS{CSC (1§17-2545

w/minor 15t or Lewd Act)
The charge is: 7] As Indiced, (JLesser Included Offense, {X] Defendant Waives Presentment 10 Grand ;

(defendant's initials)

Thepleais:  []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence dation by the State, \]av
8.1 oy 2ol

Yousg, Elizabeth "Beth Bhn" SC Bar# ; . C Ba

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is comunited to the $4 State Department of Corrections, E‘eﬂﬂmﬁﬂmmter,

for a determinate term of dﬁyt‘memtu@- O] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § + plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

£4. CONCURRENT or  [3-CONSBGUTIVE tosentence on: XY (f 67 -4 97 « W 209 S 01~(4 (2

JQ_ The Defendant is to be given credit for time s ﬁfursuant t0 S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be caiculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. A ea 09

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of dlild Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: C?o
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